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STATE:

Virginia

COUNTY:

Pulaski

FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

DATE

[1. NAME

ICOMMDN.‘

Ingles Ferry

ANDO/OR HISTORIC:

Ingles Ferry

[2. LOCATION

STREET AND NUMBER:

North side of northern end of Route 611,
intersection of Route 611 and Route 624.

+.¢ mi. North of

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE

Virginia

CODE

45

COUNTY:

Pulaski

CODE

155

{3. CLASSIFICATION

CATEGORY
(Check One)

OWNERSHIP

STATUS

ACCESSIBLE
TO THE PUBLIC

District
Site

[J Building
O

Objact ]

Structure

=
O

Public
Private

Both

'Public Acquisition:
In Process
Being Considered

&
O

Occupied O

Unoccupied g

[J  |Preservotion work
O

In pragrass

Yes:
Restrictad

)
Unrestricted []

Moz =

PRESENT USE (Check One o More an Appropriate)

Agricultural

O
Cl
O

Commarciol

Educational

Government
Industrial
Military

O

Par k

O

Private Residence O

Transportation
Other (Specity)
Vacant

®

D Comments

O

O
| Religious
O

Entertdinmant Miuseum Scientific

O

4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

O

OWNE RS NAME:

@Mrs. Paul W, Steele

@ And’reu; Lewis /ngles
100 &

3red Stre

STREET AND NUMBER:

e PO, Box 3485 FSS.

Radford, Va.Z24/7]

CITY OR TOWN:

Radford

STATE:

CODE

(5/:55)

[S. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Virginia

2443 45

[ccURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Clerk of the Court

BeTUTISITA

STREET AND NUMBER:

Pulaski County Court House

F3LVYLS

CITY OR TOWN:

Pulaski

STATE

Virginia

CODE

45

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

2 acres

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TiASeD d

TITLE OF SURVETY; -

|Virginia Historic Landnarks Commission Report 877-13

IALR Q2

DATE OF survey: 1968 Fedaral [ ]

Stete [}

Cbun-iy_ [__]

Cocal O

DEPOSITORY FOR SUEREY¥EY RECORDS:

Virginia Historic landmarks Commission

STREET AND NUMBER:

Room 1116, Ninth Street State Office Buildin

CITY OR TOWHN:

Ri chnond

STATE:

| coDE

HIEWNN AHLING

ALva

ATINO 35N 5dN ¥04
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DECRIPTION
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CONDITION (Check One)
Excallent [ Good [J Faolr . Deteriorated [} Ruins [ Unexposed [
{Check One) {Check One)
INTEGRITY
Altered . Unoltered [} Moved [ Original Site E]

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Although the Ingles family controlled both sides of the New River at the
ferry site, the main base of their establishment was located on the Pulaski
side. At the height of its operatiomn, Ingles Ferry included the tavern
(which also contained a store), stables and the ferry house. The earliest
portion of the tavern was erected in 1772 with logs from an abandoned fort.
Several additions were made, but the only remaining portions of the
building are the early one-story log section and an early=nineteenth-
gentury two-story frame wing. At present the remains of the tavern are
unoccupied and are in a poor state of repair, The one-story ferry house
which contained the winch used to propel the boats burned in 1967, and
only its two chifmeys femain. Actross the river, on the Radford side, standp
Ingleside, a two-story Frame house erected by John Ingles in 1790. The

" house 'is 1ifi excéllent condition 4nd is owned by descendants of the Ingles
familyv. - WA o e

SNOILONY¥LSNI

338

L



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

8. SIGNIFICANCE -

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Pre-Columbion [] 16th Century ] 18th Century 20th Centﬁry (0]
15th Century [} 17th Century [ 19th Centery ()

SPECIFIC DA TE(s) (If Applicabls and Known)

AREAS OF S1IGNIFICANCE ' (Check One or More es Appropriate)

Aboriginal Education 0 Political a Urban Planning a
Prehistoric O Engineering O Religion/Phi- Other (Specity)
Historle 0 lndustry ' losophy O History

Agriculiture O Invention (] Science [

Art ] Londscape Sculpture a

Commaerce 0 Architecture [ Social/Humon-

Communications [ Literature (] itarian ()

Conservation () “Milivary (! Theater (]

Music O Transportotion

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Parsonagos, Dates, Events, Etc.)

Ingles Ferry was started by William Ingles in 1762 when he obtained a
license to operate a ferry boat across the New River. Ingles was
assisted in his enterprise by his brother-in-law, John Draper. The
volume of commerce and travel increased rapidly, and the ferry became a
prosperous business. The boat ran day and night, and the tolls amounted
to over a thousand dollars a month., Over the ferry moved a major portion
of the early settlers taking up land in Kentucky and Tennessee. The °
Ingles Ferry tavern, erected in 1772 on the Pulaski side of the river,
became a popular social center with Andrew Jackson and George Rogers
Clark among its more notable patrons. The bridge was burned in 1864 by
retreating Confederate soldiers. The ferry boat was again put into
service and continued to operate until 1948 when the last boat sank.

Ingles Ferry was important as a (local) social center and as a vital -
point in the westward movement that continued through most of the
nineteenth century. oo
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LATITUDE: ANDLONGITUDE COORD‘INATE:' 0
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY.. E

LATITUDE AND LQNGITUDE COORDINATES
?EFINING_' THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R ; OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
CORMNER LATITUDRE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degreas "Minutes Seconds | Degraes Minutes Seconds
NW 37 -} 06 ] 31 » 80“ 35| 42n [+] ] " o . -- »
i 4 . 1= Lo ! . .-:;Lu":fj- 1t

ne |37 ° 06 ' 31 " | So°Ha 387
se 137 °05° 49 " | 80° 34 38"
sw {37 ° 05" 49 "1 80°%35 ' 42°

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES QOVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: . CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE: CODE CD.UNTY: COCE
(- STATE: COQDE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: ] coDE COUNTY: ' CODE

1), FORM PREPARED:

NAME AND TITLE:

Staff, Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission, James W, Moodv, Jr., Director
ORGANIZATION . DATE

Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission . May 2, 1969

STREET AND NUMBER:

Room 1116, Ninth Street State Office Building

CITY OR TOWN: JSTATE CODE

Richmond _ ______________ _Virginia o
TSTATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICAT FIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATIO

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register. :
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service., The recommended

: . o Chiel, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation
[ level of significance of this nomination is: _

National [ State K] Local [7)
S ‘ ' D.ate
Name ATTEST:
; Dr. Edward P. Alexander, Chairmar
.. ' | Titte yirginia Historic Landmaxks Comn:
l‘. 7 Keeper of The National Register
i Date - ' Date
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U.S.G.S. 7h' quadrangle {Scale: 1:24000)
Radford South, Va. {1965)

Ingles Terry
Latitude

MW 37° 06t 31

NE 370 Q61 30

SE 37° 05% 4o

SW 379 05' 49

Longitude

809 35' 42"
80 340 38n

80° 341 38m

_go@ 351 42w
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